

RENÉE LANDRY

SINGER | SONGWRITER | VOCAL COACH

A classically trained musician, Renée has worked as a professional vocalist and evidence based vocal coach for over a decade. One of Ottawa's most in demand coaches, she currently teaches out of her private home studio LAB Studios (Centretown Ottawa) working with over 40 ongoing students per month. A passionate and knowledgeable teacher, she is a firm believer in continuous professional development, and works hard with her students to help them develop their voices, reach their vocal goals, and to become confident and self sufficient performers.



(613) 222-9952



reneelandry@gmail.com



www.reneelandryofficial.com

EDUCATION

HONOURS BMUS IN VOCAL PERFORMANCE

Carleton University | June 2012

CERTIFICATIONS

VOCAL FUNCTION 101

Maddie Tarbox Vocal Studio | June 2022

MECHANICS OF MIX & BELT

Maddie Tarbox Vocal Studio | July 2022

VOCAL EDUCATOR TOOLKIT

VocalLab AU | July 2023

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

LAB STUDIOS

Owner & Vocal Coach | 2014 to Present

SING HOUSE STUDIOS

Head Voach/Teaching & Backstage Manager | 2014-2022

SING HOUSE STUDIOS

Performance Coach | 2018-2019



SKILLS

Evidence Based

Anatomy

Music Theory

Performance

SOVTs

Jazz | Soul & Popular Music

Vocal Health

Musical Theatre

Ear Training

Mix/Belting

Songwriting/Arranging

Recording

WEBINARS | MASTERCLASSES

ADVANCED VOCAL HEALTH

VocalLab AU | June 2022

SICK SINGER'S TOOLKIT

VocalLab AU January 2023

BUILD YOUR BELT

VocalLab AU | November 2023

REGISTER BALANCE & SINGING WITH MTD

Lori L. Sonnenberg | January 2024

NEURODIVERSITY IN THE VOICE STUDIO

Dr. Shannon Coates | January 2024

TWANG MASTERCLASS

VocalLab AU | April 2024

DISCOGRAPHY | PROFESSIONAL RECORDINGS

MEMOIRS OF A BROKEN HEART- EP

September 2023

THE MOUTAINS - SINGLE

NOVEMBER 2022

COFFEE - SINGLE

OCTOBER 2021

BEST WISHES - SINGLE

APRIL 2021

PRINCE - SINGLE

JULY 20`9

LIKE A BOSS - EP

JANUARY 2019

A CHRISTMAS NIGHT - EP

December 2016

CHIN UP - EP

October 2016



PERFORMANCE EXPERIENCE

OTTAWA CHRISTMAS MARKET
BACK TO BLACK: A TRIBUTE TO AMY WINHOUSE
OTTAWA BLUESFEST
OTTAWA JAZZFEST
MUSEUM OF NATURE
A RENÉE LANDRY CHRISTMAS
IRENE'S PUB
LIVE! ON ELGIN
ART HOUSE CAFÉ
THE CHEF'S TABLE
NATIONAL ARTS CENTRE
LOPLOPS LOUNGE
SALT DINING & LOUNGE
OPTIONS JAZZ LOUNGE
CANADIAN BUSHPLANE MUSEUM
THE STATION THEATRE
THE SHENKMAN ARTS CENTRE
THE SHAW CENTRE
BAR ROBO
SHOT IN THE DARK
THE GUEST ROOM
THE CROWNE PLAZA
+ WEDDINGS | PRIVATE EVENTS

